



Alexandra Baker  
Architectural Assistant (Part II)

Alex joined Darling Associates in 2018 as a Part II Architectural Assistant and is currently studying towards her Part III.

She is currently on a team developing and detailing up a new student accommodation and extended stay hotel block near UCL. We hope to improve upon the internal layouts and submit for building control approval.

She has recently delivered Penthouse II, a high end private fit out of an apartment in Mayfair.

Previously she helped to deliver 120 Moorgate, a 12,400 m<sup>2</sup> 8-storey mixed-use shell and core redevelopment in the City of London. Her role involved the construction detailing of the contemporary precast concrete and other façades, and subsequently the roofing and internal packages. Now progressing well on site, she is working with the novated team to deliver the refurbishment

Prior to joining Darling Associates, she worked in London for 2 years, where she was involved in the design and delivery of a multi-award winning £120m luxury mixed use scheme, Buckingham Green, in the heart of Westminster.

Alex has worked across a number of project sectors and scales, including listed buildings and refurbishments in conservation areas, private residential and developer-led schemes.

**Qualifications**

- 2018 MArch Architecture (1st Class)
- 2013 BA (Hons) Architecture (1st Class)

**Education**

- 2020 - Present RIBA North West (Part III)
- 2016 - 2018 Welsh School of Architecture (Part II)
- 2011 - 2014 Plymouth School of Architecture (Part I)

**Experience**

- 2018 - Present Darling Associates, London Architectural Assistant (Part II)
- 2015 - 2017 Fletcher Priest Architects, London Architectural Assistant (Part I)
- 2014 - 2015 Living Space Architects, Exeter Architectural Assistant (Part I)

**Portfolio**

**Stephensons Way**

New student accommodation and extended-stay hotel block near UCL

**Castle Club**

Beautiful Listed Building and newbuild extension in Fulham being converted into a luxury care home

**Penthouse II**

Fit out of luxury private apartment in Mayfair

**181 West Heath Road**

4 new private residences in Hampstead

**120 Moorgate**

Cat A shell and core redevelopment of a mixed use 8 storey block in the City of London

**Awards**

- Commendation for the Brick Awards, Commercial category
- Winner of OAS Development Award for New-Build West End
- Winner of RIBA London Awards
- Winner Architects Journal Retrofit Awards for Housing - £5 million and over
- Devon Historic Buildings Trust Award 2016
- Plymouth University Design Award 2014